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Diamond Williams 

From: Rennie, Dolley N [DRENNIE@babc.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 1 10065-TP 
Attachments: doc201 10531 110333.pdf 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the 
following filing is made: 

Tuesday, May 31,201 1 11 :24 AM 

a. Name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Henry Walker 
Bradley Arant Boult Cummings 
1600 Division Street, Suite 700 
Nashville, TN 37203 

hwalker@ ba bc.com 
615-252-2363 

b. The filing is made in Docket No. 11065-TP 
c. The document is filed on behalf of Easy Telephone Services Company 
d. The total pages in the document is 1 page 
e. The attached document is Withdrawal of Complaint 

BRADLEY ARANT 
BOULT C U M M I N G S ~ ~ ~  
Dolley N Rennie 
Legal Secretary 

Phone 61 5.252.3846 
Fax 61 5.252.2380 
Email drennie@babc.com 
WebsitewwW. babc , cam 

Roundabout Plaza 
1600 Division Street, Suite 700 
Nashville, TN 37203 
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BRADLEY ARANT 
BOULT CUMMINGS 

LLP 

Henry Walker 
Direct: 615.252.2363 

Fax: 615.252.6363 
hwalker@babc.com 

May 31,2011 

Ann Cole, Coinmission Clerk 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110065-TP; Complaint for relief by Easy Telephone Service 
Company against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., d/b/a/ AT&T Florida for 
dispute over interpretation of interconnection agreement regarding cash back 
promotions; Withdrawal of Complaint 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

I have been retained to represent Easy Telephone: Service Company, the Complainant in 
E the above-captioned proceeding. 

complaint filed by the company president Joseph Fernandez. 
I would like to withdraw, without prejudice, the 

I will be filing a new complaint shortly. It is my understanding, based on discussions 
with the legal staff, that this complaint may be withdrawn and a new complaint filed without 
prejudice to the Complainant. 

Thanks you for your attention to this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

BRADLEY AKANT BQ T CUMMINGS LLP 

HW/dnr 
cc: Manuel Gurdian 

AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee FL 32303 

Lee Eng, Staff Attoimey 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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